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From: Cruse & Associates

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Roger Weber; Jim Miller

Subject: Fw: Fwd: BL-17-00012 Miller

Date: Monday, August 07, 2017 11:14:30 AM
Attachments: Revised App.pdf

Dusty — Just talked to Kathy Weber regarding the below email. The split zoning is an existing condition
and this application is not creating any split zoning or combining parcels. We typically list (MBSW)
parcels so all departments know the ownership boundary but how about we simply remove tax 150836
from the application. The split zoning tax parcels will be tied together (MBSW) by the Assessor but not
necessary for the BLA.

Please review the redline application and contact us back with any question or concerns.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

From: Roger Weber
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 10:55 AM

To: cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
Subject: Fwd: BL-17-00012 Miller

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Date: Thu, Aug 3, 2017 at 4:36 PM

Subject: BL-17-00012 Miller

To: "rogwebl100@gmail.com" <rogwebl100@gmail.com>, "jt_miller@msn.com" <jt_miller@msn.com>

Greetings.

| have begun the initial review of the Boundary Line Adjustment application on parcels 310836, 150836, and
450236. As it is proposed, we may not be able to process the BLA. Kittitas County Code 16.10.010:

A boundary line adjustment is an acceptable means of transferring land between abutting legally created parcels,
provided:

1. No additional lots, parcels or tracts are created as part of the transfer;
2. No lot that currently conforms to minimum area and dimension regulations shall be adjusted so as to
become nonconforming; and
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8. Existing and Proposed Lot Information

Original Parcel Number(s) & Acreage New Acreage
(1 parcel number per line) : . {(Survey Vol. , Pg ) - )
(F1083¢ ¢50¢) 4\ +o05— 10.05 Redlne d

“?‘/—919'-8-3-5—1476}9 {509/~ 8/ [- 1%20 i
/

YCo023¢  (/04%) S 1l (rec eyAIéi-Pnafv)
APPLICANT IS: Z OWNER PURCHASER LESSEE OTHER
AUTHORIZATION
9. Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. I certify that [ am familiar

with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such
information is true, complete, and accurate. I further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the
proposed activities. I hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the
above-described location to inspect the proposed and or completed work.

NOTICE: Kittitas County does not guarantee a buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for
parcel receiving approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment.

All correspondence and notices will be transmitted to the Land Owner of Record and copies sent to the authorized
agent or contact person, as applicable.

Signature of Authorized Agent: Signa of Land Owner of Recoxd

i on application) (Reqiiyed for spplication sufmptal):
uee. (date)7//ZOf7 X_pb m? (date) 7’2‘—5;'/7
[y L tibe  7/3//17

THIS FORM MUST EE SIGNED BY COMMUNITY DEVELQPMENTAERVICES AND THE TREASURER’S OFFICE
PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

TREASURER’S OFFICE REVIEW

Tax Status: By: Date:

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW
) Th1s BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Deed Recording Vol. Page Date **Survey Required: Yes ___ No __
Card #: : : Parcel Creation Date:
Last Split Date: Current Zoning District:
Preliminary Approval Date: By:
Final Approval Date: By:
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3. No nonconforming lot shall be adjusted in a manner that increases the nonconformity.

4. No parcels with split zoning are created as a part of the transfer per KCC Chapter 16.04.025.

The northern 0.04 acre parcel, number 150836, is entirely within the Agriculture 5 zone, while the parcel
to the south, 310836, is within the Rural 5 zone. Eliminating the boundary would create a split zoned
parcel. In order to be compliant with County Code, the proposed boundary lines must be redrawn such
that all parcels created are within the same zoning district.

We look forward to continued processing of the BLA when the proposed boundary lines are redesigned.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law
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From: Kelly Bacon

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Lucas Huck; Justin Turnbull

Subject: RE: BL-17-00012 Miller

Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 10:06:50 AM
Attachments: Miller BL-17-00012 PW Planning Comments.pdf
Dusty,

Attached are Public Works Comments for the Miller Boundary Line Adjustment. A survey map was
not included in the application and will need to be submitted for final review.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Engineer Technician |

Kittitas County Public Works
Kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us

Phone (509) 962-7673/Mobile (509)859-6187
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 1

Ellensburg, WA 98926

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 4:59 PM

To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; Mark Cook; Candie Leader; Justin
Turnbull; Sara Folk; Karen Hodges; 'Keli Bender"

Subject: BL-17-00012 Miller

i{elly, Hollys, Josh, and other interested parties,

Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on 08/23/2017.

BL-17-00012 Miller (County Departments)
BL-17-00012 Miller (Outside County Network)
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KITTITAS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dusty Pilkington, Community Development Services
FROM: Kelly Bacon, Engineer Technician | %'/~

DATE: August 22, 2017

SUBJECT: Miller BL-17-00012

Our department recommends Conditional approval with the following conditions:

a. Submit a final survey map for review.

b. Documentation of the easement to access Parcel 310836 needs to be shown on the face of the
survey.

c. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

d. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

e. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

f.  Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

g. Accessis not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
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From: Cruse & Associates

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: BL-17-00012 Miller

Date: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 8:08:07 AM
Thank you

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

From: Dusty Pilkington
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 4:10 PM

To: 'Roger Weber' ; 'Cruse & Associates' ; mailto:jt miller@msn.com
Subject: RE: BL-17-00012 Miller

That is because | forgot to attach it. Here it is.

From: Roger Weber [mailto:rogweb100@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 4:09 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Cruse & Associates; jt_miller@msn.com
Subject: Re: BL-17-00012 Miller

Dusty,
Sorry but I see no attachment.

On Mon, Aug 7, 2017 at 4:03 PM, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:

Greetings. Attached is notification of a complete application for the Boundary Line
Adjustment. Feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner 1

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.Kkittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law
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